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TO: J. Terry Deason, Chairman 0‘/ @ v oog?:’qg

FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Division of Legal Services 2

RE: Docket No. 991377-TL - Initiation of show cause proceedings against Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated for violation of service standards.

RN

DATE: September 14, 2000

Request for Extension of Time to File Recommendation for September 26, 2000, Agenda
Conference

We are requesting an extension of time to file the recommendation for the September 26,
2000, agenda conference. The recommendation will address the Stipulation and Settlement and
Petition for Limited Waiver filed by Sprint-Florida and the Office of Public Counsel as a settlement
agreement in the above-referenced dockets. The recommendation is currently scheduled to be filed
on September 14, 2000.

Due to the sensitive nature of this docket, staff requires additional time for review of its
recommendation. Therefore, staff requests that it be altowed to file its recommendation by 2:00 -
p-m., Friday, September 15, 2000.
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